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September 29, 20002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Au,thorization  Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

In re: ITRONIX CORPORATION
FCC ID: KBCFEX21RIM902 

Gentlemen:

The ltronix product FeX21 with RIM 902 Mobitex radio investigated for SAR compliance is
not initiated at this time to be marketed with vehicle installation provisions. Final design
and testing is in process allowing the FeX21 with cradle option to be installed in a vehicle
utlizing alternate antennas. After final operational investigation a sample unit will be
investigated for MPE compliance with report and applications submitted to the FCC for
approval.

Sincerely,

SIGNATURE
Fred Phillips
Certification Engineer
ITRONIX COFIPORATION


